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From: Cassandra Ryals [cryals@taylor-carls.corn]

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2009 2:41 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Robyn Braun; Beth Patrie; Mariah Richardson

Subject: In Re: Application for Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates in Orange By Wedgefield Utilities, Inc.

Attachments: Mint01 not1 Notice of Voluntary Dismissal.pdf

Please find attached an electronic copy of Appellant’s, Fredrick Thomas Minter, Jr., Notice of Voluntary Dismissal regarding In
Re: Application for Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates in Orange By Wedgefield Utilities, Inc., Docket No. 070694-WS. This

document is a total of one (1) page.

The attorney responsible for filing this document is Robyn 5. Braun, Taylor & Carls, 150 N. Westmonte Drive, Altamonte Springs,
FL 32714, 407-660-1040, rbraun@taylor-carls.com on behalf of Fredrick Thomas Minter, Ir.

Please feel free to contact our office with any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

Cassandra Kyats,

Paralegal

Taylor & Carls, P.A.

150 N. Westmonte Drive

Altamonte Springs, FL. 32714

Phone: 407-660-1040 - Fax: 407-660-9422
Clearwater Office

Phone: 727-530-5200 - Fax: 727-538-2100
Palm Coast Office

Phone: 386-446-5970 - Fax: 386-446-5938
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DISTRICT COURT OF APPEAL
FIRST DISTRICT
STATE OF FLORIDA
FREDRICK THOMAS MINTER, JR.

Appellant,
Case No. 1D09-756
vs.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION,

Appellee.
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NOTICE OF VOLUNTARY DISMISSAL
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Plaintiff, FREDRICK THOMAS MINTER,
JR., by and through its undersigned counsel, hereby dismisses the
above-styled action pursuant to Rule 9.350(b), Florida Rules of
Appellate Procedure.

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that at true and correct copy of the
foregoing Notice of Voluntary Dismissal has been electronically
filed with the Florida Public Service Commission and furnished by
U.S. Mail this _14*" day of 2pril, 2009, to Christian W. Marcelli
and Martin S. Friedman, Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP, 2180 W.
State Road 434, Suite 2118, Longwood, FL 32779; Patrick L. Imhof,
General Counsel, Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 Shumard
Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, FL 32399; J.R. Kelly and Patricia
Christensen, c/o The Florida Legislature, 111 W. Madison Street,
Room 812, Tallahassee, FL 32399; and Patrick C. Flynn, 200
Weathersfield Avenue, Altamonte Springs, FL 32714.

s/ Robyn Severs Braun
ROBYN SEVERS BRAUN, ESQ.
Florida Bar No. 154504
ELIZABETH A. LANHAM-PATRIE
Florida Bar No. 0984167
Taylor & Carls, P.A.

150 N. Westmonte Drive
Altamonte Springs, Florida 32714
Tel: (407) 660-1040

Fax: (407) 660-9422
rbraun@taylor-carls.com
Attorneys for Appellant
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